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-UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT - | \2/
MEMORANDUYHM '
TO: SAC, DETROIT (92-438 sub 2)  Date: March 27, 1964

FROM: SA JOHN L., SHELBURNE

- SUBJECT: VITO GIACALONE .

" Due to the sensitive nature of this Informant,
care should be utilized in the dlSSEminatIGn of this
information.

DE 919-C* advised on February 11, 1964, that
SAM GIORDANO had recently advised ANTHONY GIACALONE that
_ MARVIN LANE, Commissioner of Police, Warren, Michigan,
had advised him that he did not want him in his community,
.any longer, and that he would have to leave his employment
with JOHN DUNN because of his association with ANTHONY
GIACALONE, MIKE POLIZZI, BILLY GIACALONE, and other '
people who have been mentioned as members of the Mafia.

Acc@rding to the Informant, GIORDANO had told
LANE that these were the only people that he had known
all his life and, therefore, he would continue to associate
with t hem. However, LANE had told GIORDANO thatifke did not
leave his employment with JOHN DUNN that he, LANE, would
see what he could deo about getting rid of the Chrysler
contract which JOHN DUNN has.
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